

SUKMA SADEWA

EXPERIENCED EMPLOYEE

Electrical Engineer with 5 years of experience working with Audio Video and Home Appliances product in the Electrical and Customer Service industry.

Creative Design & Event Planner with 1 year of experience at Event Organizer industry.



CONTACT



sadewa.sukma@yahoo.com



08788 9070 333

089 601 689 500 (Whatsapp)



Kutawaringin, Bandung



sukmasadewa

SKILL

Communication

Computer

Creativity

Leadership

Teamwork

SOFTWARE

Photoshop

Illustrator

SketchUp

Microsoft Office

PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

I was born in Bandung, 16 June 1994.

I am hardworking, responsible, and multitasker, able to learn quickly and works well in fast-paced, high pressure, challenging environment

EDUCATION

2008-2011 SMK ANGKASA 1 MARGAHAYU

- Audio & Video Engineering
- Graduated with GPA 8.5 out of 10

2014 STIE BISNIS INDONESIA

- Business Management Faculty
- Last GPA (Semester VI) 3.27 out of 4

WORK EXPERIENCE

2010-2010 PT. MADA WIKRI TUNGGAL

- Intern from June 2010 to August 2010
- Mould/Dies Plastic and Logam Industry

2012-2017 PT GRAHA SERVICE INDONESIA

- Also known as Samsung Service Center
- Starting from trainee in October 2011, and graduated in January 2012
- Senior Engineer for Audio Video & Home Appliance products
- Meet face to face with Samsung's customer to repair and education Samsung's Product

2017 PT. ROMANO KYOOKI PLUS

- Create event content and proposal to win a project
- Designing Final Artwork and booth design
- Lead and managing a team to achieve a KPI target from client during event